
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: November 3, 2021 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Camelback East Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for appointment: 
 
John Czerwinski 
Mr. Czerwinski is the Managing Director of Merit Partners, Inc. and a resident of District 
6. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2021. 
 
Desert View Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Jim Waring recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Marla Neely 
Ms. Neely is the Chief Financial Officer at Accredited Appliance of Arizona and a 
resident of District 2. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2022. 
 
Phoenix Business Workforce Development Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Karen Hartson 
Ms. Hartson is the Vice President of Human Resources at Honeywell. She fills a 
vacancy in the Business IT category for a partial term to expire June 30, 2023. 
 
 

 

  


